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RICARDO BAJANDAS, P.A, D \ \ ) L.{-?/a

ATTORNEYS AT LAW .

1000 BRICKELL AVENUE TELEPHONE: 305.377.0809
SUITE 900 TELEFAX: 305.377.0817 ] Om
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33131

FACSIMILE COVER SHEET
TO: Prince Donnahoe
COMPANY: Prince Donnzhoe [V P.A.
FROM: Maria Vallejo

FAX NUMRBER: 954-745-0560

RE: Floridian Title, Inc.

NO. OF PAGES . . N o e R
"(Intluding Cover): 1 -~~~ T h

COMMENTS: ,

Dear Mry. Donnahoe;

Please be aware that the filing for Floridian Title has not been presented. Mr. Bajandas requested me to
provide you with the filing instructions in order for you to file. The cost of the amended UBR is $61.25
and the payment mast b¢ made to the Florida Department of State. Payment must be sent to:

Uniform Business Report .
Division of Corporations
P.O.Box 1500

Tallahassee, Fl. 32302-1500

For further information please contact our office.

- The information.contained I this facsimile.is.intended.only for-the personal and confidential wuse of-the designated recipient(s):named - .- - .
above. This message may be an aworney-client communication, attorney work product and/or joint defense privilege and as such is
privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering il to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in ervor, and that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. [f you have received this communication in error, please notify-us
immediately by telephone and return the original message to us by mail. Thank you.



